UNIVERSITY OF

GUAM ADMINISTRATION & FINANCE
Consolidated Procurement Office

UNIBETSEDAT GUAHAN

AMENDMENT 4

Invitation for Bid (IFB)
UOG IFB No. B23-05

Date Issued: May 18, 2023

“HYFLEX CABLING”

This is to notify all prospective offerors of the following amendment set forth below:

1.1 Site visit 2 meeting minutes as set forth in the attached.
1.2 Question & Answer Sheet 2 as set forth in the attached.
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Abigail R.P. Martin
Comptroller

All other terms and conditions remain the same.

Please acknowledge receipt and return by email to uog.bids@triton.uog.edu:

Name of company:

Print Name/Signature/date

T: +1671.735.2925 F: +1671.734.3010 W: www.uog.edu E: uog.bids@triton.uog.edu
Mailing Address: 303 University Drive UOG Station Mangilao, Guam 96913

The University of Guam is a U.S. Land Grant Institution accredited by the Western Association of Schools and Colleges
Senior College and University Commission and is an equal opportunity provider and employer.



UNIVERSITY OF

G l 'AM ADMINISTRATON & FINANCE

UNIBETSEDAT GUAHAN Consolidate Procurement Office

UOG IFB B23-05
Hyflex Cabling
Site Visit #2
May 10, 2023, at 9:00 AM

UOG Representatives:
Jose Santiago — Junior Network Engineer
Kaimana K. Terlaje — Buyer II

Attendees:

Peter Duenas — PDS
Mike Santos — PDS
Roland Pangelinan — PDS
Pranav Kothari - CalPac
Jonathan Rivera - CalPac

The location of the second site visit began at computer lab 107A. Attendees were asked to sign in.

It was explained that the meeting will be recorded then the site visit for B23-05 was called to order by
Kaimana Terlaje at 9:11 a.m. Kaimana introduces himself as the Procurement Office representative
and went over the agenda (attachment 1).

Introductions were then made, stating name and company, starting with the UOG OIT representative
then the attendees. The conference was turned over to Jose Santiago to answer any questions and
comments before proceeding to the site visit.

Sites visited:
1. College of Liberal Arts and Social Sciences (CLASS) Humanities and Social Sciences (HSS)
a. HSS 113, Storage Room
b. HSS 211: Mechanical Room
HSS 213: Electrical Room
HSS 117: Electrical Room
HSS 121: Offices
HSS 120: Faculty Offices
HSS 220: Faculty Offices
HSS 210: Conference Room
HSS 201: Classroom
HSS 204: Student Lab
k. HSS 319: Electrical Room
2. Tan Lam Pek Kim English and Communication (EC) Building
a. EC — I* Floor — Electrical Room
b. ECI117: Faculty Offices
c. EC 214: Electrical Room
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UNIVERSITY OF

G UAM ADMINISTRATON & FINANCE

UNIBETSEDAT GUAHAN Consolidate Procurement Office

Kaimana then reiterated that all official questions and answers must be communicated to the
procurement office. Ronald mentioned a digital copy of the blueprint will be provided to the vendors.
The meeting was officially adjourned by Kaimana Terlaje at 11:48 a.m.

2 Attachments:
1. Agenda, May 10, 2023
2. Sign-in Sheet, May 10, 2023
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Attachment 1
UNIVERSITY OF

G l 'AM ADMINISTRATON & FINANCE

UNIBETSEDAT GUAHAN Consolidate Procurement Office

UOG IFB B23-05
HYFLEX CABLING
Site Visit
May 10, 2023, at 9:00 AM
1. Housekeeping

a. The meeting will be recorded for documentation purposes.
b. Mandatory: vendors, please sign-in.
c. Introductions

i. UOG

ii. Vendors

o

Responsible Project Officials
i. Office of Information Technology (OIT)
1. Chief Information Officer (CIO): Vincent Dela Cruz
ii. Procurement Office
1. Buyer II: Kaimana Terlaje
2. Project Announcements
a. Last day for questions/clarifications: Monday, May 15, 2023, at 2:00 p.m.
b. IFB Closing Date: Thursday, May 25, 2023, on or by 2:00 p.m.

. An email will be sent out on the closing date that includes the link to submit the
electronic copy and the Zoom link.

ii. Hard copy due before closing date.

c.  UOG will only respond to written Request for Information/Clarifications (RFI/C): address
RFI/Cs to UOG bids email at uog.bids@triton.uog.edu.

3. OIT Remarks
4. Site Visit
5. Adjournment

T: +1671.735.2925 F: +1671.735.3010 W: www.uog.edu E: uog.bids@triton.uog.edu
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UOG INVITATION FOR BID NO. B23-05
HYFLEX CABLING

QUESTION & ANSWER SHEET NO. 2
May 18, 2023

In response to the written “Questions” and/or ‘Request for Clarifications’ UOG received as of 05/10/2023 @ 4.02
p.m. from vendor: California Pacific Technical Services, LLC (CalPac)

Question 1:

Answer:

Question 2:

Answer:

Question 3:

Answer:

Question 4:

Answer:

Question 5:

Answer:

Question 6:

What is the required Circuit Breaker amperage for the power supply of the new IDF system as per
location of the electrical panel?

UOG Confirms: 20 Amp Breakers

Switches, any particular brand, port, and other technical requirement UOG preferred as discussed
earlier?

UOG confirms: This bid does not request vendors to provide network equipment for this project.

As indicated on RFP page 43 under the first items of the NOTES:

“Contractor’s on-site personnel must be trained and certified in the installation of Category 6 / 6A
and equivalent cabling systems at the level required to provide the cabling system manufacturer
extended performance warranty with @ minimum of a 20-year term.”

Can you elaborate on this item?

UOG confirms: Cable manufacturers will only provide warranty on the cables when installed with
the manufacturer minimum certified installer requirements. A minimum of 5 years is acceptable for
the cable warranty.

UOG wants to ensure that vendors are following the warranty requirements to ensure that the
cable is warranty is valid. Proof of warranty is to be provided upon request.

Any particular brand preferred for the APs?
UOG confirms: This bid does not request vendors to provide network equipment for this project.

For the patch cord, LC or SC?
UOG confirms: SC

On the RFP page 43 of the Documentation item 10.2:

“The Contractor shall provide electronic Visio drawing of the network cabling diagram (Visio
format).”

Please confirm if AutoCad format acceptable?

UOG IFB B23-05|HYFLEX CABLING
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UOG INVITATION FOR BID NO. B23-05
HYFLEX CABLING

Answer:

UOG confirms: We are specifically requesting for Visio format to be compatible with existing
University software.

In response to the written “Questions” and/or ‘Request for Clarifications’ UOG received as of 05/15/2023 @ 4.58
p.m. from vendor: Pacific Data Systems (PDS)

Question 1:

Answer:

Question 2:

Answer:

Question 3:

Answer:

Thank you for the Communication Plans. Would UOG be able to provide Electrical Plans of both
buildings, which should show the conduit paths?

UOG confirms: See attached EC and HSS Power plans.

For the cable terminations in the drop ceilings for the APs, does UOG require terminalon of the
cable to a keystone/faceplate/box or would it be terminated to an RJ-45 jack on the device?

UOG confirms: Keystone Jack in a keystone housing.

For each of the cabinets that will be provided by the awardee, will UOG provide any required
dedicated power circuit for the cabinet or is the Bidder responsible for providing this power source?
a. If yes, what is the breaker size required for this circuit?

UOG confirms: We are requesting the vendor to coordinate the installation of the power source
outlets needed for the cabinet. We are requesting to use 20 Amp breakers.

UOG IFB B23-05 | HYFLEX CABLING | Page 2
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EC Power Plans
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HSS Power Plans
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HSS Power Plans
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HSS Power Plans
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HSS Power Plans




HSS Power Plans
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HSS Power Plans




